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	U.S. AGENCY FOR INTERNATIONAL DEVELOPMENT

REGIONAL CONTRACTS OFFICE

INDIA AND SRI LANKA

9000 NEW DELHI PLACE

WASHINGTON, DC 20521-9000




Issuance Date: 02/25/2003

Closing Date:  04/14/2003

Closing Time:  16.00 hrs.(New Delhi Time)
March 18, 2003

AMENDMENT NO.1

Subject:
Request for Applications (RFA) Number 386-03-006
- South Asia Regional Initiative/Energy

The subject RFA is hereby amended to extend the closing date to 04/14/2003 (16.00 hrs New Delhi Time). The text on the continuing pages answers the questions forwarded to this office.









Sincerely,









Jerry Kryschtal









Regional Agreement Officer

Attachment: a/s.

QUESTION AND ANSWERS
RFA No.386-03-006-South Asia Regional Initiative/Energy

Q.1.
We are an  international development organisation with operational work and offices 8 countries including three in your target countries - Nepal, Bangladesh and Sri Lanka. We have more than 30 years track record in the implementation of sustainable and renewable energy technologies all over the world and we would like to apply for the the advertised RFA. We are however not registered as a US non-profit organization and I was wondering whether we need a US non profit partner to seek for the grant.

A.1
USAID/New Delhi is seeking proposals for the subject RFA “preferably from a U.S. not for profit organization having existing offices in at least one of the countries where SARI/Energy program is operational and/or South Asian not-for profit organizations having access to U.S. and international organizations with experience in regional energy cooperation research, outreach and training.
USAID will accept proposals from non-profit non-US organization with confirmed operational presence in the region. 
Q.2.
Our plan is to work with one of our South Asia offices to apply for the grant and I don't know how parts of the application guideline such as section E - Forms, which seems to be tailored to US Organization should be handled.
A.2.
Offeror’s are required to duly fill and submit all the applicable forms in Section E. Offerors should refer to detailed instructions along with each form before filling the forms.  

Q.3.
The last question relates to authorized representative 

mentioned in Assurances (page 34) - is this a US representative?.

A.3.
The authorized representative as mentioned on page 34 is the person authorized to submit, negotiate and sign the proposal on behalf of the offeror.

Q.4.
On page 2 it states, "Subject to the availability of funds, USAID intends to provide approximately $1,500,000 in total USAID funding to be allocated over the 2 year period.  USAID reserves the right to fund any or none of the applications submitted."  Are we correct in assuming that at present there is $800,000 available for this program -- and thus applicants should not submit proposals over this amount -- and that it is possible that later on, subject to availability of funds, the amount may be increased to $1.5 million?

A.4.
At present there is $800,000 available for this RFA.  Subject to availability of funds the amount may be incrementally raised to a maximum of $1,500,000 over the period of the program.

Q.5.
Can you please confirm that we may submit our response to RFA number 386-03-006 - South Asia Regional Initiative/Energy - to the following address:

Regional Contracting Officer

USAID/New Delhi

Department of State

9000 New Delhi Place

Washington, DC 20521-9000

and that it must be received at this address by 3/24/03, 16:00 New Delhi time (close of business 3/21 Washington DC time)?

A.5.
Offerors may submit the proposals at the following addresses.


(By U.S. Mail)


Regional Contracting Officer


USAID/New Delhi


Department of State


9000 New Delhi Place


Washington, DC 20521-9000

(By All Other Means of Delivery)

Regional Contracting Officer

USAID/New Delhi

American Embassy

West Building, Gate No.6

Shantipath, Chanakyapuri

New Delhi-110021, India

Please note that the RFA close date is now extended.  All proposals should be received o/b April 14, 2003 16:00 hours (New Delhi Time) at USAID/New Delhi.

Q.6
It is not clear from the RFA whether USAID's intention is to have a rolling grant process or one-time awards under the two project components.  Please clarify for both project components.

A.6
USAID intends a rolling grant process for cooperative research and outreach grants. For institutional capacity building grants to training institution partners, USAID currently intends a one-time award.

Q.7.
Does USAID intend the Institutional Capacity Building Grants to Training Institution Partners (TIPS) to be competitive, or should the program be structured so that all of the TIPS automatically receive grants once they have met the basic requirements and been approved?

A.7.
USAID intends the awards to the TIPs should be subject to a set of objective criteria to be proposed by the offerors and approved by USAID.
Q.8.
Are the TIPs eligible to receive Cooperative Research and Outreach Grants, as well as the Institutional Capacity Building Grants?

A.8.
The TIPS are eligible to receive cooperative research and outreach grants in addition to the capacity building grants provided they are evaluated against a set of objective criteria to be proposed by the offeror and approved by USAID. The set of objective criteria will be same for all awards proposed under the cooperative research and outreach grants element. 

Q.9.
Because USAID's responses to some of these questions will have a major impact on our approach, and because the overall turnaround time for the RFA is less than 30 days (and less than 25 when the time for DHL is taken into account), we would like to request that USAID extend the proposal due date until April 15.

A.9.
The closing date for the proposals under this RFA has been extended to April 14, 2003 16:00 hours (New Delhi Time). 
NO FURTHER QUESTIONS WILL BE ENTERTAINED FROM DATE 

Courier Address: U.S. Embassy, Shanti Path, New Delhi, India

Telephone 91 11 419 8000; FAX 91 11 419 8612; email jkryschtal@usaid.gov

